
 

December 21, 2001

Applicant: Datron World Communications, Inc.
FCC ID: B3TG25RPV100 EA102146
Correspondence: 21531

Attention: Martin Perrine, FCC Examiner
Greetings of the Season!

EMC Items:
1) Under instructions by the Applicant, please delete section
22.563. This is your authorization to remove reference to rule
Part 22 on the Form 731.

2) Please reference 2 statements by Applicant in initial
submission re: FCC Rules Part 90.203(e) & (g) and 80.203(b), both
which state that "This transmitter is not capable of being
programmed by station operators using external controls to
transmit on channels other than these programmed by the
manufacturer personnel". These statements have been accepted by
other examiners in the past. You may want to check with Richard
Fabina.

3 & 4) Further to instructions by the Applicant, this is your
authorization to amend the Form 731 to show the following
Emission Designators: 11K0F3E, 16K0F3E, 11K0F1E, 16K0F1E.

SAR Items:
1 & 2) Please find statement in "User & Installers R.F. Exposure
Caution" statement which states "…at least 1.5 cm from head and
body". Please also note reference to "approved accessories" has
been removed. Amended statement re: "Body Worn Operations" etc.
has been added.

3) Please see item 2 above. Label will be found inside manual.
See "caution" label provided by Datron and found inside radio
under battery pack (see label photo uploaded to the ID/Label
Exhibit).

The Applicant has many orders for this product and has been
waiting for certification since August 2001. It would be very
much appreciated if the Commission Granted this application and
make the Applicant happy in keeping with the season.

Sincerely yours,

Morton Flom, P. Eng.


